
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, June 04, 2015 3:40 PM 
Carlotta Stauffer 
Bob Casey; Catherine Beard; Hong Wang 
RE: StarVox 

Per your request, the docket title will be updated to reflect Star Vox rather than Starvox in Docket 
150097-TX. 

From: carlotta Stauffer 
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 3:33 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Bob casey; catherine Beard; Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: StarVox 

Dorothy, 
Please change docket title in CMS to read "StarVox". Thank you. 

From: Bob casey 
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 3:30 PM 
To: carlotta Stauffer 
Cc: catherine Beard; Bob Casey 
Subject: StarVox 

The "V" should be capitalized. 

Search Criteria:::> Company Complete Name: StarVox Sort By: Default Utility Code 

Search Result Total: 2 

# FEIDNumber Company Complete Name Bkr.STDt Bkr.DPDt U.Code Utility Mailing Name ServiceType Certific 

1 92-0211168 StarVox Communications, Inc. 04/15/2008 

2 92-0211168 StarVox Communications, Inc. 04/15/2008 

1 

TK017 sfarvox'con:(mynicatl~ns,%tc. •txc 

TX946 StarVox Communications, Inc. CLX 8703 
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